

- AGENDA -

**NH Lower Merrimack Valley Stormwater Coalition Meeting**

**Remote Meeting via Zoom (check your email and Outlook invitation from Deb Loisel for details)**

**Thursday, October 8, 2020**

**1:00 – 3:00 p.m.**

**1. Introductions**

- Roll call will be done alphabetically by municipality or affiliation

**2. Approve meeting minutes**

- September 10, 2020

**3. Poll Questions – Check-In:**

- The following questions pertain to the Year 2 requirements and Annual Report:
  - How are you feeling about the completion of (or lack of) your Year 2 requirements?
  - Where do you feel you need the most assistance in completing (and catching up with) Year 2 and preparing for Year 3 requirements?

**Note:** Please use the chat option or contact Dawn, Jeanne, Deb or Tom if you would like to share additional information

**4. NHDES Local Source Water Protection Grant**

- Presentation by Pierce Rigrod and Bess Morrison of NHDES Source Water Protection Program
- NHDES Local Source Water Protection Grant  
[https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/dwgb/dwspp/lswp\\_grants.htm](https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/dwgb/dwspp/lswp_grants.htm)  
Due November 2, 2020
- Contact for more information or questions on the grant:  
Bess Morrison, LSWPGP manager at [Bess.Morrison@des.nh.gov](mailto:Bess.Morrison@des.nh.gov)

**5. Winter Maintenance Requirements *continued (wrap-up)* – Tom Swenson (NHDES)**

- Posting of winter maintenance templates and resources on the MS4 Blog
- MCM #6
  - Update on Winter Road Maintenance Procedure template
  - NHDES is looking for comments on the draft template
- Appendix H requirements
  - Update on Salt Reduction Plan template
  - NHDES is looking for comments on the draft template
- NHDES Salt Usage Database (housed by UNH T2)
  - Update on Database
- MCM #1
  - Plan for winter maintenance training and outreach materials for Year 3

**Poll Questions – Check-In:**

The following questions pertain to the winter maintenance templates and procedures that have been developed by NHDES:

- Are these templates useful and do you plan to use them partially or in full?
- Do you feel well prepared for this winter season and feel will be able to meet the requirements partially or in full?

**Note:** Please use the chat option or contact Dawn, Jeanne, Deb or Tom if you would like to share additional information

**6. Poll Question – Preparation for Year 3:**

- Would you be interested in having someone prepare a standard stormwater website for you to model?

**Note:** Please use the chat option or contact Dawn, Jeanne, Deb or Tom if you would like to share additional information

**7. Updates and Other Business**

- 2020 Asset Management Workshop for Water Infrastructure - *Data to Dollars Webinar*  
November 5, 2020  
10:00-12:00 EST

**[Register Here](#)**

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

To provide New Hampshire drinking water, wastewater and stormwater system managers and operators with ideas and examples on the value of data once that data is converted into a decision-making tool. The goals for this webinar are: 1) to expand and grow our knowledge of asset management, and 2) to provide a platform to get answers to your questions regarding asset management. NHDES will also be presenting the 2nd annual asset management program award.

**Upcoming meeting dates for 2020 – Mark your calendars!** Following are the dates for 2020 and topics that are proposed. We will be working on Year 3 requirements. Please note that topics may change dependent on priorities identified during the year.

**2020 Meeting Dates**

**November 12<sup>th</sup>:** Hot Spot Mapping, Year 3 summary table, Report on NH Stormwater Coalition Chairpersons & NHDES meeting with EPA, Review of EPA MS4 audit written comments for Salem (tentative), Impaired waterbody assessment online viewer, and Schedule 2021 meetings.

**December 10<sup>th</sup>:** Review of EPA MS4 audit written comments for Merrimack (tentative), and Identify uses for NHLMV pooled funds.

Please email potential agenda items and/or presentations to Deb Loiselle at [deborah.loiselle@des.nh.gov](mailto:deborah.loiselle@des.nh.gov). These will be considered for upcoming meetings and very helpful in the development of the monthly agendas.

- 1. Sign-in Sheet** – Your names will be documented during roll call.